

From: Carlos Riopedre

To: Doug Young

Date: August 19, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0943-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

We are working on gathering the requested documentation and putting together a narrative. I hereby just would like to give you a bit more background as we mistakenly understood "space station license" as "spacecraft registration". Please see below further explanation. The spacecraft 3B5GSAT is currently registered with UK but we are working together with Spain and UN office to get the registration transferred from UK to Spain (where we are based). As far as the space station itself, it is licensed by Spain. As requested we will submit supporting documentation for both the registration and the license. Question is would you accept documents in Spanish or shall everything be translated to English?

Also just to let you know that the TT&C are on a separate ITU filing, and so we will submit information for both filings (the UHF and the TT&C).

Kindly that will need input from the manufacturer as regards the ODAR and we might not be able to submit a response with 30 days of 13 AUG 2021. Would that be possible to extend the deadline?